





MEETING MINUTES

Dominican University Edgehill Mansion, San Rafael, CA 94901 Monday, December 14, 2015

In Attendance: Henry, Sarah, Ethan, Ruby, Tara, Danielle, Bilal, Liza, Josh, Abby, Hector, Nick, Leah, Alejandro

Absent: Ben, Vaughan, Rose,

, , ,	
6:30pm - Meeting Called to	
Order	Meeting called to order at 6:30pm
1) Call to order/Roll call; Approval	Roll call reflected above; _14_ in attendance.
of Agenda	Special Guest, Yvonna from the Spare the Air Youth Program,
2) Time for public expression (3 minute limit p/p)	saying how the committee does great work and trying to make sure that no one goes hungry and that everyone has access to equal education opportunity. Talking about the Youth Sustainability Conference Saturday, January 30 th at Berkeley. 220 students registered from all counties in the Bay Area. Share views on different environmental challenges. Bike repair workshop, very helpful and very popular. Partnering with Super bowl host committee. Tara and her friend have been talking about trying to go on a vegan diet together and tomorrow they will. Ethan had a fun Hanukkah. Ethan made matzo ball soup and Chris made latkes. Gave a traditional matzo ball soup recipe. Chris celebrated Hanukkah with his professor. Had to sit at the kids' table because he wasn't Bar Mitzvah. One of Liza's close friends had a stroke; he's going to be fine. Nick's soccer team won their game. Henry's team played a travel team from Sydney, Australia. Bilal's school is getting a whole bunch of foreign exchange students from Australia for two weeks.
6:40pm − 6:50pm − Welcome/Opening ➤ Intros ➤ Group Agreements Review	
6:50pm − 7:15pm − Old Business ➤ Advisory Committee updates	Food Justice- Met and wanted Miguel to come, but he didn't respond. Looking at what they wanted to do and they wanted to try to form gardens in the schools and are going to meet with a previous contact Lauren to get knowledge. Trying to get a grant for gardening tools from Marin Academy. Education Equity- Met today, set some goals and got a response back. Sent documentary to Mary-Jane Burke, the Superintendent, and she is going to send it to all the schools. Channel 27 offered Education Equity to show their documentary on public television. Talked about their long-term plan of ELL kids. ATOD- Last week, we finished analyzing our one-on-one's. 104 was our final number. Deborah's working on a summary of what

	stood out and where there's correlation. Summarize, Food Justice wants to do 2 pilot schools focused on creating a food garden to cafeteria project. Education has been approved by Channel 27 to show their documentary on the public tv station (please greet Kiely with "butterfly in the sky") and ATOD has finished analyzing 104 one-on-one's. Great work is being done by all!
7:15pm – 8:20pm – Closed Session (Holiday Party)	
8:20-8:30 Clean Up	YLI offices are closed December 24-January 3rd Cabinet Meeting is Monday , January 4th 4:30-5:30pm
	Next MCYC meeting is Monday , January 11th 6:30-8:30pm
Additional Notes:	TO DO: 1) Email out: • Minutes to MCYC • Video of Marin City history • Application for Marin Academy Grant